
BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
PURCHASING DIVISION 

400 WASHINGTON AVENUE, ROOM 148 
TOWSON, MARYLAND   21204-4665 

REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-1000290 

PRISONER MEALS 

Due Date:   10/11/2024, Time: 2:00 PM 

AMENDMENT NO. 1 
DATED 10/03/2024 

bid@baltimorecountymd.gov 

Samantha Mulai, Staff Buyer 
PHONE:  410-887-8362 

PLEASE SIGN BELOW ACKNOWLEDGING RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM AND RETURN WITH YOUR BID. 

_________________________________ __________________________________ 
Company Name      Signature 
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BALTIMORE COUNTY, MARYLAND 
REQUEST FOR BID NO. B-10000290 

 PRISONER MEALS 
 

AMENDMENT 1 
 
The following information is offered as the result of correspondence received prior to October 3, 
2024. 
 
 
 
1. Question: Under the B, C, D, and E of the procurement affidavit, on the blank lines provided am 
   I supposed to sign under each one? Or just say nothing? I can affirm each statement
   I am just not sure what should be written? 

 

Answer: You can affirm each statement or if there is nothing to disclose, then those sections 
may be blank. A signature is required on the last page of the Procurement Affidavit 
Form. 

 
 

2. Question: On the price sheet, page 29, the "Extended Amount" is the price for the 3 meals   
   each day ordered times 9218, correct? so the Extended Amount should include the
   price for 27, 654 meals total? 

 

Answer: The quantity of 9218 represents the approximate estimated total number of meals 
the County orders each year. No. A meal can be used for either 
breakfast/lunch/dinner, therefore the extended amount should be the quoted per 
meal unit price times the estimated meals per year. 

     
3.  All other terms and conditions remain the same. 
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